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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

In the Matter of
Caremark Rx, LLC,
Zinc Health Services, LLC,
Express Scripts, Inc.,
Evernorth Health, Inc.,
Medco Health Services, Inc., D e
Ascent Health Services LLC,
OptumRyx, Inc.,
OptumRx Holdings, LL.C, and

Emisar Pharma Services LLC,

Respondents.

NOPPOSED MOTION OF NON-PARTY MCDONALD’ RPORATI
FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO MOVE TO QUASH OR LIMIT SUBPOENA
DUCES TECUM

Non-party McDonald’s Corporation (“McDonald’s”), by and through its undersigned
counsel, hereby moves, pursuant to Rules 3.22, 3.34(c), and 4.3(b) of the FTC’s Rules of Practice,
to extend McDonald’s time, until January 22, 2025, to move to quash or limit the Subpoena Duces
Tecum (“Subpoena”) served upon McDonald’s on December 13, 2024, by Caremark Rx, LLC and
Zinc Health Services, LLC, (collectively the “Caremark Respondents”). The Caremark

Respondents have been consulted and do not oppose this extension request.
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The Caremark Respondents served McDonald’s with the Subpoena on December 13,
2024, with a response date of January 10, 2025. Pursuant to Rule 3.34(c), the deadline for
McDonald’s to move to limit or quash the Subpoena is December 23, 2024.

In parallel to the Subpoena, McDonald’s is negotiating responses to a subpoena received
from Complaint Counsel for the Federal Trade Commission (the “FTC Subpoena’). McDonald’s
has already reviewed thousands of documents and produced more than 800 documents in response
to the FTC Subpoena. McDonald’s anticipates producing more documents in early January 2025,
copying all of these productions to the FTC and the other Respondents in this matter.

McDonald’s and the Caremark Respondents have discussed that they will meet and
confer as to the scope of the Subpoena and McDonald’s response to it after the Christmas holiday.
McDonald’s has asked the Caremark Respondents to first review the documents produced pursuant
to the FTC Subpoena and then reissue a subpoena seeking any additional documents it needs or
else limit the current subpoena accordingly. McDonald’s asks this to properly balance the burden
placed on non-party McDonald’s with the needs of the parties. This is particularly true concerning
the Caremark Respondents, as Caremark Rx, LLC functioned as McDonald’s pharmacy benefits
manager during the time period for which it seeks documents, such that it should have many of the
requested documents. These and other options will be the subject of the agreed upon meet-and-
confer discussions to occur.

McDonald’s requests an extension of the deadline for McDonald’s to move to limit or
quash the Subpoena so that counsel for McDonald’s and the Caremark Respondents may have this
discussion and so that McDonald’s can complete its production pursuant to the FTC Subpoena.
The Caremark Respondents do not oppose this request.

Pursuant to the October 23, 2024, Scheduling Order, the parties have until June 6, 2025,
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to complete fact discovery. As such, the requested extension will not delay the progress of these

proceedings.
McDonald’s therefore respectfully request that Your Honor grant the requested relief

pursuant to 16 C.F.R. § 4.3(b), for good cause shown.

Dated: December 23, 2024

/s/ Robert M. Andalman

Robert M. Andalman

Rachael Blackburn

A&G Law LLC

542 S. Dearborn Street, 10th Floor
Chicago, IL 60605

(312) 341-3900
randalman@aandglaw.com
rblackburn@aandglaw.com

Counsel for Non-Party McDonald’s
Corporation
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

In the Matter of
Caremark Rx, LLC,
Zinc Health Services, LLC,
Express Scripts, Inc.,
Evernorth Health, Inc.,
Medco Health Services, Inc., D i
Ascent Health Services LLC,
OptumRyx, Inc.,
OptumRx Holdings, LL.C, and

Emisar Pharma Services LLC,

Respondents.

[PROPOSED] ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO MOVE
TO OUASH OR LIMIT SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

On December 23, 2024, non-party McDonald’s Corporation (“McDonald’s”) filed an
Unopposed Motion For Extension of Time to Move to Quash or Limit Subpoena Duces Tecum
(“Subpoena”) served on McDonald’s by the Caremark Respondents in the above-captioned
proceeding on December 13, 2024.

Under FTC Rule of Practice 3.34(c), any motion to limit or quash a subpoena must be
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filed within the earlier of ten days of service of the subpoena or the time for compliance
therewith. McDonald’s seeks an extension of time in order to continue their discussions about
the terms of the Subpoena.

FTC Rule 4.3(b) authorizes the Administrative Law Judge, except in circumstances not
here presented, to extend any time limit prescribed by the rules “[f]or good cause shown.” 16
C.F.R. § 4.3(b). Based on the representations in the Motion, McDonald’s has demonstrated good
cause for the requested extension. Accordingly, the Motion is GRANTED and it is hereby
ORDERED that McDonald’s deadline for filing any motion to limit or quash the Subpoena
pursuant to Rule 3.34(c) is extended to January 22, 2025.

ORDERED:

D. Michael Chappell
Chief Administrative Law Judge

Dated: , 2024.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE AND ELECTRONIC FILING

I hereby certify that on the 23rd day of December 2024, I mailed via the U.S. Postal Service
and UPS, and sent via email, the foregoing document to:

April Tabor The Honorable D. Michael Chappell
Secretary Office of Administrative Law Judges
Federal Trade Commission Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm H-113 600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm H-110
Washington, DC 20580 Washington, DC 20580
ElectronicFilings@ftc.gov oalj@ftc.gov

Office of the Secretary

Federal Trade Commission
Constitution Center

400 Seventh Street, SW
Suite 5610

Washington, DC 20024
Attn: Docket No. 09437

I hereby certify that on December 23, 2024, I caused the foregoing document to be served
via email to:

Rebecca Egeland

Armine Black

Nicholas Leefer

Amanda Triplett

Alpa G. Davis

Andrew Kennedy

Bradley S. Albert

Evan J. Cartagena

Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20580
regeland@ftc.gov
ablackl@ftc.gov
nleefer@ftc.gov
atriplett@ftc.gov
adavis6@ftc.gov

akennedy 1@ftc.gov
balbert@ftc.gov
ecartagena@ftc.gov

Counsel Supporting the Complaint
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Michael Cowie

Rani Habash

Gregory Luib

Elena Kamenir

Nathan Richardson

Kaitlyn Marasi

Dechert LLP

1900 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006
mike.cowie@dechert.com
rani.habash@dechert.com
gregory.luib@dechert.com
elena.kamenir@dechert.com
nathan.richardson@dechert.com
kaitlyn.marasi@dechert.com

Counsel for Respondents Caremark Rx, LLC and Zinc Health Services, LLC

Katherine Maddox

Davis Kristen C.

Limarzi Justin

Fishman

Connie Lee

Sophia A.

Hansell Stephen
Weissman

Michael J. Perry

Matthew S.

Rozen

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
1700 M. St. NW
Washington, DC 20036
kdavis@gibsondunn.com
klimarzi@gibsondunn.com
jfishman@gibsondunn.com
clee@gibsondunn.com
shansell@gibsondunn.com
sweissman(@gibsondunn.com
mjperry@gibsondunn.com
mrozen@gibsondunn.com

Tony Leyh

Dechert LLP

Cira Centre 2929 Arch
Street Philadelphia, PA
19104
tony.leyh@dechert.com

Enu Mainigi

Jonathan B. Pitt

Craig Singer

Steven Pyser

David Bassali
Altumash Mufti
Williams & Connolly LLP
680 Maine Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20024
emainigi@wc.com
jpitt@wc.com
csinger(@wc.com
spyser@wc.cm
dbassali@wc.com
AMufti@wc.com

Ben A. Sherwood

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
200 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10166
bsherwood@gibsondunn.com
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Thomas Tyson

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

One Embarcadero Center Suite

2600 San Francisco, California
94111 ttyson@gibsondunn.com

David Reck

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher
LLP 1801 California Street
Suite 4200

Denver, CO 80202
dreck(@gibsondunn.com
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Samuel Liversidge

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
333 South Grand Avenue

Los Angeles, CA 90071
sliversidge@gibsondunn.com

Matthew C. Parrott

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP 3161
Michelson Drive, Suite 1200

Irvine, CA 92612 mparrott@gibsondunn.com

Counsel for Respondents OptumRx, Inc.; OptumRx Holdings, LLC; and Emisar Pharma

Services LLC

Charles F. Rule

Daniel J. Howley

Margot M. Campbell
Derek W. Moore

Justin T. Heipp

Anusha Sunkara

Rebecca E. Weinstein
Pratik Agarwal

Benjamin Bergmann
Rule Garza Howley LLP
901 7th Street NW
Washington, DC 20001
Tel: (202) 843-9280
Email: rule@rulegarza.com
howley@rulegarza.com
campbell@rulegarza.com
moore@rulegarza.com
heipp@rulegarza.com
sunkara@rulegarza.com
weinstein@rulegarza.com
agarwal@rulegarza.com
bergmann@rulegarza.com

Jennifer Milici

Perry Lange

John W. O’Toole

Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP
2100 Pennsylvania Ave., NW

Washington, DC 20037

Tel: (202) 663-6000

Email: jennifer.milici@wilmerhale.com

Email: perry.lange@wilmerhale.com

Email: john.otoole@wilmerhale.com

Counsel for Express Scripts, Inc., Evernorth Health, Inc., Medco Health Services, Inc., and

Ascent Health Services LLC
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Dated: December 23, 2024 Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Robert M. Andalman

Robert M. Andalman

Rachael Blackburn

A&G Law LLC

542 S. Dearborn Street, 10" Floor
Chicago, IL 60605

(312) 341-3900
randalman(@aandglaw.com
rblackburn@aandglaw.com

Counsel for Non-Party McDonald’s
Corporation
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